UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 EAST LAMAR BOULEVARD
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4511

VOID SHEET
TO: License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch
FROM: Region IV, DNMS, NMSB-B

SUBJECT: VOIDED NEW LICENSE APPLICATION

Applicant: SABIA, Inc.
License No.: 04-27727-01
Control No.. 579109
Docket No.: 030-38576

Reason for Void: SABIA (with corporate office in San Diego, California) currently has an active
NRC license 11-27727-01 for a location of use in |daho Falls, Idaho. License 11-27727-01
(docket 030-35997, mail control 577408) is currently under renewal. SABIA corporate office is
in California which could have prompted the termination of the 11-27727-01 license and
issuance of a 04- license. However, all NRC related records are kept in Idaho Falls and not San
Diego so an inspection of the corporate office in California would have been unproductive. This
decision was consulted with Anthony Gaines in the inspection branch. Therefore, a new 04-
license for SABIA will not be issued and mail control number 579109 needs to be voided.

Reviewer:  Roberto J. Torres /ﬂ(/'{'@

Date: September 21, 2012
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Refund Authorized and Processed
a No Refund
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